
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March 24, 2020 1:21 PM
To: Butcher, Amy
Cc: Oliver, Blake; Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: Re: Mask procurement

Adding dove, our Ontario desk. If you have more details, he can put it in our tracker

Sent from my iPhone

> On Mar 24, 2020, at 1:18 PM, Butcher, Amy <amy.butcher@tc.gc.ca> wrote:
>
> Ottawa.
>
> Sent from my iPhone
>
>> On Mar 24, 2020, at 1:05 PM, Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC) <kelly.murdock@canada.ca> wrote:
>>
>> We're directing all suppliers to this portal right now. https://buyandsell.gc.ca/calling-all-suppliers-help-canada-
combat-covid-19
>>
>> Do you know where the person is based? I can direct them to our appropriate regional desk as well.
>>
>> Original Message 
>> From: Butcher, Amy [mailto:amy.butcher@tc.gc.ca]
>> Sent: March 24, 2020 1:04 PM
>> To: Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC) <kelly.murdock@canada.ca>
>> Cc: Oliver, Blake <Blake.Oliver@tc.gc.ca>
>> Subject: Mask procurement
>>
>>
>> Hi Kelly
>>
>> Someone has reached out to me directly about being able to facilitate procurement of fda approved masks
>>
>> They are asking who they should reach out to to help facilitate.
>>
>> Any idea where I can send them?
>>
>>
>> Sent from my iPhone

1154


